


From: Dan Twohig
To: PERC, Filing (PERC)
Cc: Skjonsberg-Fotopoulos, Shawna; tsaffle@bridgedeck.org; Lars Turner; Don Marcus; Steven Werse; Rhonda

Fenrich; Kosa, Elizabeth
Subject: MM&P Representation Petition (WSF Training Department)
Date: Friday, August 31, 2018 10:53:32 AM
Attachments: PERC Petition WSF Training.pdf

Greetings,

Please accept the attached PERC Representation Petition to form a new bargaining unit at
Washington State Ferries.  This petition covers certain employees of the Training Department
whose jobs entail workforce development. The attached pledge cards represent a 100%
approval of the currently anticipated membership of this bargaining unit. Additional positions
with similar but not identical job titles may be added in the future.

The original petition and signed union pledge cards will be maintained in the MM&P Tukwila
office. Feel free to contact me by phone or email if I can provide any additional
documentation or to answer any questions you may have.

Best Regards for the Labor Day holiday,

Dan Twohig
-- 
Captain Dan Twohig
Regional Representative
MM&P UIG-PMR
425-775-1403 Work
206-390-9907 cell
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